
 

Memo 
 
To:       Town Clerk 

 
From:   PZC – Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
Date:    November 13, 2022 

 
Re:      Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Schedule for 2023 

 
 

The following scheduled meeting dates will be Regular Meetings for 2023. The Commission 
meetings will be Hybrid and will begin at 6:00 PM on the second Thursday of the month in the 
Town Hall Annex Council Chambers and remotely via Zoom. 

 
January 12, 2023  

 
February 9, 2023  

 
March 9, 2023  

 
April 13, 2023  

 
May 11, 2023  

 
June 8, 2023 

 
July 13, 2023 
 
August 10, 2023  

 
September 08, 2023 

 
October 12, 2023 

 
November 9, 2023 – Regular & Annual Meeting 

 
December 14, 2023 

 
    January 11, 2024 
 

The following dates are reserved for Special Meetings on the fourth Thursday, as needed. 

January 26, 2023    August 24, 2023 

February 23, 2023   September 28, 2023 

March 23, 2023    October 26, 2023 

April 27, 2023    December 28, 2023 

May 25, 2023     

June 22, 2023     

July 27, 2023 
 

The fourth Thursday November 23rd is Thanksgiving so there will be no meeting reserved. 


